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MEMO TO: Kermit Geary 

FROM: Peter Q. George, Station Engineer 

RE/SUN: DX Report 

DATE: 
1/9/89 

Hi Kermit, 

It was really nice to hear from such a seasoned DX'er, such as your- 

self. The signal you heard was indeed WBET/1460. I myself have heard 

WCMB while at my home QTH while using a Field Strength Meter and nulling 

out WBET. 

It was really a great piece of nostalgia hearing from someone who 

heard and actually remembered our interim 990 kHz operation back when 

WBET was using the silent facilities of the late WBKA until our own 1460 

kHz operation was being completed. The 990 kHz operation was intended to 

just get us on the air until we could go fulltime on 1460 kHz. You may 

be interested to know that the Fuller family still owns and operates WBET 

and sister station WCAV-FM Stereo 97.7. Myron Fuller, son of the late 

Charles A. Fuller is the President of The Enterprise Publishing Company, 

parent company to WBET/WCAV-FM. 

WBET. 

Could you a photocopy of your-1946;ver_ification 
;1íJd4 

I'm sure it would be of personal to both myself and the Fuller 

possibly make me 

Family. I realize this is a rather big request, but it would be most 

appreciated. 

of 



Thank you again, Kermit, for a great report. I hope you continue 

DX'ing for another 55 years. Thanks for a trip down "Memory Lane". 

If you are ever in the Brockton area please stop by and let's gab about 

old time DX'ing.0 
t1/41 

By the way, I've been DX'ing for&20 of my 29 years. 

Best wishes, 

Peter Q. George, Station Engineer 
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